Fwd: Fire Prevention 2024 Cluf d &?ﬁgﬂﬁf/‘/aﬂ(

Joseph Lane <joseph.lane@westsabineisd.net> /QQ,Z df
)

Thu 5/23/2024 3:23 PM

To:Cookie Cryer <cookie.cryer@co.sabine.tx.us>

e s A .{ £
Joseph Lane \ Zed

Wost bame FEA Ag detuscs

West Sabine does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability or age in its programs or activities and provides
equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding the
nondiscrimination policies: Dr. Carnelius D. Gilder, Superintendent, 101 Timbetland Hwy W, 409.584.2655, Sup(@westsabineisd.ner.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rhame, Kimberly D <KIMBERLY.RHAME®@gapac.com>
Date: Thu, May 23, 2024 at 3:23PM

Subject: RE: Fire Prevention 2024

To: Joseph Lane <joseph.lane@westsabineisd.net>

$2910 with free shipping
they get a backpack and helmet

Shopping Cart
Subtotal (2000 items): $2,910.00

Fire Safety Backpack Kit mons2 19 $2,190.00 - 1000 .
ftem: 110 Estimate Shipping

Continug Shopping

Remove

Red Fire Hat - Jr. FF Black Leather Maltese 1009:50. 72 $720.00 .

tem O7SRN or

Remove Sign In to enabile
your account
settings

Enter Discount Code *

Clear Cant

Quick Order

From: Joseph Lane <joseph.lane@westsabineisd.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:37 PM /

To: Rhame, Kimberly D <KIMBERLY. RHAME@GAPAC.COM > 4 (}'\ Q}’lz:)
" . . s N

Subject: Fwd: Fire Prevention 2024 /

Sent by an external sender

For next school year keep it under $3000 but close to that for 1,000 kids
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